Merry Carmichael

From: Chris [chris@premiercars.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 1:33 PM
To: 'Dick Courtney'; 'Merry Carmichael'
Subject: FW: Thank you

Chris Courtney
Premier Sports Cars
Office 417-831-6065
Cell 417-300-1631
www.premiercars.com

From: Marcus Payne [mailto snessahtGaensens
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 1:23 PM

To: sales@premiercars.com
Subject: Thank you

Dick,

I just wanted to drop you a line and say thank you for the wonderful car you sold me. I purchased a yellow 2005
Dodge Viper from you last May, and drove it back to Oklahoma. Since then I've spent quite a lot upgrading it for greater
performance. I can't tell you how thrilled I am with the Viper. For 30 years, I've owned different specialty cars, and for
the first time I have something I'm perfectly content with. I need no more. It is perfect in every way; and was just as
you advertised it. These days, my expectations are so low when buying anything; but Premier Sports Cars actually
exceeded my expectations and hopes. The Viper has already given me many hours of happiness; and people say it's one
of the most beautiful cars they've ever seen. I just thought you might want to know how appreciated you and your
company are to Angie and I.

Take care,
Marcus Payne
Choctaw, OK
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